MINUTES of Plaistow & Ifold's Annual Assembly of the Parish Meeting held on Wednesday 18th May 2022 at 19:30, Winterton Hall, Plaistow.

PresentCllr. Paul Jordan (Parish Council Chair); Cllr. Sophie Capsey (Parish
Council Vice Chair); Cllr. Nicholas Taylor; Cllr. John Bushell and Cllr.
David Griffiths Cllr. Jerusha Glavin; Cllr. Doug Brown; Cllr. Nick
Whitehouse and Catherine Nutting (Clerk & RFO).

District Councillor Gareth Evans was in attendance.

Members of The Substantia Group were present in relation to the Parish Council's Annual Parish Council Meeting scheduled immediately after the Annual Assembly. District <u>Cllr. Alan Sutton</u>, Cabinet Member for Housing Communications, Licensing and Events. One member of the public was present in person.

AA/22/001MinutesAction:The meeting APPROVED the minutes of the 2021 Annual AssemblyMeeting Chairof the Parish Meeting held on 16th October 2021. The ParishCouncil's Chairman Report constitutes the formal minute. Thesigned minutes will be published on the Parish Council's website.Meeting chair

AA/22/002 Open public forum

To provide an opportunity for local electors to raise any matter and vote thereon.

None received from local electors in attendance.

Cllr. Paul Jordan thanked the Queen's Platinum Jubilee Working Group, and in particular Mrs Baker, Chair for the time and effort they are giving to organise a memorable and enjoyable community celebration. He thanked Mr. Peters and Mr. Goddard of Goddard Engineering for creating a beautiful community beacon as a longlasting legacy of The Queen's Platinum Jubilee.

Cllr. Jordan extended the Council's thanks to its Members and Clerk.

On behalf of the Parish Council Cllr. Jordan thanked David Ribbens for his 27 years of dedicated public service as a Parish Councillor. David has also been involved with the Scouting movement for 59 years - in Nottingham, Kent, and West Sussex (26 years in the Parish of Plaistow and Ifold).

Chair's Annual Report appended below:

Appendix A Chairman's Annual Report

"I don't intend to report on this year's council activities as everything I could talk about has already been very professionally covered in the recently published Newsletter.

However, there are a couple of items that I would like to make special mention of, not least because by next year's Annual Assembly they will become a distant memory.

1. I would like to pay tribute and extend my thanks on behalf of the Parish Council, to Sallie Baker and everyone on her Jubilee Celebration Organising Committee. I know an extraordinary amount of time and effort has gone into planning the event to ensure our Parish puts on a memorable and enjoyable celebration.

2. Similarly, and on behalf of the Parish Council, I would like to thank Fred Goddard and Mr. Peters at Goddard Engineering who have made such a beautiful, magnificent beacon which will without doubt become a long-lasting legacy of our celebrations. The time, effort and thought that has been put into making the beacon far exceeds all expectations.

As a final comment, and at the risk of tempting fate, I would suggest that the fact that the Parish runs smoothly is testament to the efforts of your Parish Councillors and the professional guidance provided by Catherine your Clerk. For that I would like to thank them."

There being no further business, the Chair closed the meeting at 19:39